Percival Worsley (Solihull MBC)

From: |

Sent: 09 April 2024 20:22

To: Percival Worsley (Solihull MBC)

Subject: Re: Planning Correspondence for PL/2024/00575/TPO

CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of the Council. Ensure you trust the sender before clicking on any links
or opening aZachments. The original sender of this email i< EEEGGNG- - se click on the
'Report' buZzon in the toolbar above if you suspect this email to be suspicious... or forward to:

Dear Mr Worsley,

In response to the query raised in your leXer of 3rd April | es@mate that the cut ng back would be about 2.5-3m in
total being 1m of main branch plus another 1.5-2m of thinner branches extending outwards and upwards.

| trust this answers the ques&on.
Kind regards,

Martyn Pilley

Original Message

From I

To I
Sent: Wednesday, April 3rd 2024, 17:43
Subject: Planning Correspondence for PL/2024/00575/TPO

Dear Sir / Madam,
Please see azached document.

Percival Worsley

Economy & Infrastructure Directorate, Solihull MBC

Te! I

Email I
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DISCLAIMER:

"This e-mail and files transmiZed with it may contain informa©on which is private and confiden&al and must be
handled accordingly. If you are

not the intended recipient, please no€fy the sender and delete the message and any aZachments. Any views or
opinions presented

are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Solihull Council unless explicitly stated
otherwise. Solihull Council may

monitor the contents of e-mail sent and received via its network, for the purposes of ensuring compliance with its
policies, procedures and any

legal obliga€ons. Please note if we receive a request to access informa&on e.g. under the Freedom of Informa&on
Act or data protec&on

legislaGon, the contents of e-mails may have to be disclosed to third par&es. If you would like to learn more about
how the council uses

informa&on please refer to the council’'s website'




